
 

 
 

May 30, 2024 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
Re:   Valeant Pharmaceuticals Int’l, Inc. v. Zachary Silbersher, No. 23-1093 
 
Dear Clerk Harris, 
 

I represent respondent Zachary Silbersher in the above-captioned matter. The 
petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on April 4, 2024. The Court 
requested a response on May 2, 2024, with a due date of June 3, 2024.  

Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, a 
30-day extension of time to and including July 3, 2024, to file a brief in opposition. 
This is the first request for an extension of time. The extension is warranted because, 
although we attempted to prepare the brief in opposition in time for the original 
deadline, the press of other business, including briefing deadlines on May 21 and May 
30, made preparation of the brief in opposition by the original deadline impossible. 

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter. 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 

Tejinder Singh 
 
 


